Rovember 11th 19

His Lordship, Mgr. Gauthier,
Bishop's Palace,
Laugauchetiere Street,
Montreal.

I have taken up the question
of the best method of approaching the City Commission-
ers for the purpose of securing the continuance of
the grants made by them to our two Universities,
and find that the most effective way will be for
Montreal University and MoGill to. send a joint
deputation t¢o the Commissioners.

On taking t! v r up with Mr.
Decarie this morning, | d that there is no
immediate hurry. Mr. s us that the
guestion will not be consid 1is week., We
should have our representetions put forward in as
coneise and forecidble a form as possible and we will
probably get an appointment from Hr. Decarie some
day next week.

I am going to approach °ir Vincent
Meredith to see whether he will go with us on the
deputation. I expect to have about six members of
our Board of Governors representing McGill University
on the deputation in question, and would sugges? that
you take preliminary steps to get together the
deputation from Montreal University.

I will communicate with you toward the
beginning of next week with reference to the exact
date on whieh we shall meet Mr. Decarie at the City
Hall.

Yours very sincerely,

FDA/MC. Acting Prinecipal.




